ELENA

BASTIANELLI

elena.bastianelli@unito.it



CURRENT POSITION

PhD candidate in Sociology and Methodology of Social Research

Network for the Advancement of Social and Political Studies (NASP)

University of Turin and University of Milan, Italy

Research interests: Demography; Family demography; Social inequalities; Social Policy; Education; Migrations.



EDUCATION

European Research Certificate of Demography | European Doctoral School of Demography – Max Planck Institute for Demographic Research and University of Southern Denmark

2017 – 2018; ROSTOCK, GERMANY AND ODENSE, DENMARK

Master of Research in Sociology and Demography | University Pompeu Fabra 2015 - 2016; BARCELONA, SPAIN

BA Political Science and International Relations | University of Rome "La Sapienza"

2011 - 2015; ROME, ITALY



EXPERIENCE

Research Trainee | European Commission Joint Research Center JUL 2018 - NOV 2018; ISPRA, ITALY

Research Intern | Demographic Service of VII Municipality of Rome OCT 2016 - MAR 2017; ROME, ITALY

International Relations Intern | Sol Sem Fronteiras NGO APR 2015 – JUL 2015; LISBON, PORTUGAL



LANGUAGES

- Italian Native
- English C1
- Spanish C1
- Portuguese B2
- Russian B1

SKILLS

- Quantitative methods
- STATA: advanced
- R, SPSS, NVivo: independent user

ACTIVITIES

Legal assistance to migrants – NAGA ONLUS Milano